
The Shrine of Our Lady of Guadalupe 

417 Agua Fria St. 

Santa Fe, NM  87501 

 

Tel: 

The Shrine of Our 

Lady of Guadalupe 

Visit our Gift Shop  
Open 

Monday ï Friday  
9:00am ï 12:30pm and  
2:00pm ï 4:00pm 

 
The Santuario is open for prayer and visits 

during Gift Shop Hours 
Enter through the Gift Shop 

 
The Santuario is also open for Mass  

Monday ï Friday 6:30am 
(Communion Service on Thursdays at 6:30am) 

Saturday 8:00am 
Please note: The Santuario may be closed during these 

times without notice.                 

The bronze statue of Our Lady of Guadalupe on 

the corner of Guadalupe St. and Alameda is an 

icon of the City of Santa Fe at the end of the 

Camino Real.  The statue 

was commissioned by 

members of the parish 

flowing from our love 

and devotion to Our Lady 

of Guadalupe. Funds 

were raised and a the 

Mexican artist, (())) was 

commissioned.  Busloads 

of parishioners traveled 

to Mexico to accompany 

the completed statue on 

its journey to Santa Fe.  

The statue was dedicated 

August 15, 2008 and 

placed in the center of the 

rosary that includes the 

names of the churches 

throughout New Mexico also bearing the         

hallowed name of Our Lady of Guadalupe.      

Parishioners, Santa Feans and  Visitors pray at the 

statue 24 hours a day.   

Sunday Mass Schedule   
5:00pm  English  (Saturday Vigil) 
8:00am   Spanish 
10:00am  English 
12:00pm  English Mass at the Missions 
5:00pm  Spanish 

Daily Mass Schedule in the Santuario  
6:30am Mon., Tues., Wed., Fri. 
8:00am Saturday 

Confession 
Saturday   3:30pm-4:30pm  and by appt. 

The historical church and the parish were   
designated as a Shrine by the Vatican         
November 17, 2008 due the history of the 
church, the consistent worshipping community, 
and the fact that the church is the oldest church 
dedicated to Our Lady of Guadalupe north of 
Mexico.   
Shrines in the Roman Catholic tradition are 
places to bring about conversion and provide 
support and comfort.  The pastor of the Shrine 
of the Shrine of Our Lady of Guadalupe has 
the explicit permission of the Archbishop of 
Santa Fe to grant a Papal Blessing to anyone 
who visits or makes a pilgrimage to the      
Santuario on the Feast of Our Lady of         
Guadalupe (December 12), the Feast of         
St. Juan Diego (December 10), and the Feast of 
Our Lady of the Assumption, (August 15).      
A plenary indulgence is attached to the Papal 
Blessing for the remission of temporal punish-
ment with the ordinary conditions having been 
met (sacramental confession, reception of the 
Eucharist, and the praying of an Our Father 
and Hail Mary for the Holy Fatherôs intentions.   

The Oldest Church                   

still standing dedicated to        

Our Lady of Guadalupe  

The gateway to the                      

heart of Santa Fe 



Welcome to the Shrine of Our Lady of    
Guadalupe, the oldest church still standing. 
dedicated to Our Lady of Guadalupe in the 
Unties States.  The Shrine is the original 
church structure of  an active Roman      
Catholic Parish of approximately 1,000   
families.   

The original adobe church structure was 
built between1776 and 1795 and dedicated 
to Our Lady of Guadalupe as a place of   
worship for the growing Santa Fe neighbor-
hood along the Santa Fe River and off of the 
bustling Plaza at the end of the Santa Fe 
Trail.       
 
Today, the historic neighborhood is referred 
to as the Guadalupe District, connecting the 
railyard to downtown Santa Fe, and an icon 
of Santa Fe with the historical church and 
recently placed bronze statue of Our Lady of 
Guadalupe looking across the Santa Fe   
River towards the Plaza. 
 
Our Lady of Guadalupe is Mary, the mother 
of Jesus, who appeared to a recent convert to 
the Faith St. Juan Diego in 1531 and  mirac-
ulously left her holy image his cloak as a 
sign of her miraculous appearance and that 
she wanted a church to be built in that      
location in what is now Mexico City.      
Devotion to Our Lady of Guadalupe quickly 
spread throughout the continent, a devotion 
that was brought north along the Rio Grande 
River by the Spanish colonists in the 17th 
and 18th century.  Devotion to Mary, under 
her title of Our Lady of Guadalupe continues 
to grow throughout the Unites States and 
throughout the world.  Our Lady of  
Guadalupe is known today as the ñPatroness 
of the Americasò.  Her feast day is 
celebrated December 12, celebrated with 
much devotion on the parish 
grounds on beginning December 
every year with Mass, proces-
sions,  serenades, dances, and 
other private devotions.  

The original church was built in the        
traditional adobe style of New Mexico with 
walls from 3 to 5 feet thick at different   
places, and a flat roof.  Within approximate-
ly 100 years, the church building was      
altered, a pitched roof covered the original 
flat roof, and the original adobe bell tower 
that had been added at a later time was   
replaced by a wooden spire reflecting the 
style of churches in the Eastern United 
States from which many of the English 
speaking community had migrated to Santa 
Fe.  
 
A fire destroyed the roof and wooden spire 
in 1922.  The pitched roof was replaced and 
a bell tower reminiscent of the original 
structure was added and incorporated into 
the facade of the present structure that today 
stands as an icon of the City of Santa Fe.   
 
Archbishop Jean Baptist Lamy extended an 
invitation to Fr. James H. Defouri to serve 
the English speaking community of Santa Fe 
in 1881, later becoming a parish under Fr. 
Defouriôs pastoral care.  The street and 
bridge to the East of the church is named for 
the original pastor.  Originally, built on the 
bank of the ñother sideò of the Santa Fe  
river, the adobe church served as an auxilia-
ry chapel to the main church of Santa Fe, 
referred to as ñLa Parroquiaò today, the  
Cathedral   Basilica of St. Francis of Assisi. 
 
Among the treasures of the Santuario is the 
altar screen, an oil on canvas painting by 
Jose de Alzibar in 1783.  The   Spanish Ba-
roque style painting was painted in Mexico 
City in five panels that were transported to 
Santa Fe by mule and assembled on-site.  
The painting has been restored throughout 
the years, most recently the Guadalupe      
Historic Foundation, an organization of  
parishioners and City leaders  responsible 
for the most recent renovations of the  
Santuario.    
 
The altar piece depicts Our Lady of Guada-
lupe in the center, the story of the appari-
tions of Our Lady of Guadalupe to St. Juan 
Diego in 1531 in the four  corners, and the 

Blessed Trinity at a central and  
privileged place above the image of Our 
Lady of Guadalupe. The painting was 
restored in 1969 and  further preserved 
by the Guadalupe Historic Foundation. 
In subsequent years the foundation had a 
significant role in preserving the iconic 
church at a time that the parish commu-
nity had outgrown the adobe church and 
embarked on building a new church that 
was completed in 1961.   
 
Mass is celebrated daily in the original 
Santuario church.  Sunday Mass is     
celebrated Spanish and English in the 
large church to accommodate the grow-
ing parish community.  Today, the    
Santuario is used almost  exclusively for 
the celebration of the sacraments and as 
a place of prayer.  The tabernacle with 
the Blessed Sacrament has the most 
privileged place in the Santuario, before 
the Albizar painting, front and center.   
 
The Santuario is a place of worship 
where many people return to remember 
their baptisms, First Communions,   
weddings, and funerals for loved ones 
were celebrated.  The Santuario remains 
a place of encounter with God in the    
celebration of the sacraments and a place 
of quite prayer under the humble       
maternal protection of Mary, the Mother 
of God under her title of Our Lady of 
Guadalupe. 


